## **Dr. David P. Anderson Biographical Summary**

David Anderson is Professor and Extension Economist, Livestock and Food Products Marketing, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. After finishing a PhD at Texas A&M University in 1994, he was a livestock market analyst at the Livestock Marketing Information Center in Denver, Colorado. He returned to Texas A&M in 1996.

His Extension program involves the analysis of livestock market economics and policy. Dr. Anderson's work has focused on some of the most important issues facing Texas and U.S. livestock producers including the impact of ethanol on food and feed, Country of Origin Labeling, immigration and agricultural labor, animal identification, the structure of livestock markets, milk pricing, fever ticks, market price analysis, technology adoption, and improving farmers and ranchers marketing ability. He has authored or coauthored more than 600 journal articles, Extension publications, symposiums, presented papers, popular press, and other articles. He has chaired or co-chaired 19 graduate student's research committees and been a member of 51 other graduate student committees. For the past 15 years he has taught Agricultural Economics 614, Agricultural Policy. His efforts have garnered more than \$10 million in grant and contract funding over his career. Dr. Anderson has been elected and served as Chair of the American Agricultural Economics Association Extension Section in 2014-2015. He has received awards from the American, Western, and Southern Agricultural Economics Associations, the TAMU COALS, and Texas A&M AgriLife Superior Service awards for quality of Extension and research programs. He is originally from Coolidge, Arizona where his father is a cotton farmer.

CURRICULUM VITAE					
Name:	David P. Anderson				
Title:	Professor and Extension Economist, Livestock and Food Products				
	Marketing				
Address:	2124 TAMU College Station, TX 77843-2124				
<b>Telephone:</b>	Felephone: Fax:				
E-mail:	danderson@tamu.edu				
Education/Training					

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	YEAR	FIELD OF STUDY	
University of Arizona	B.S.	1987	Agricultural Economics	
University of Arizona	M.S.	1990	Agricultural Economics	
Texas A&M University	PhD	1994	Agricultural Economics	

### **Positions and Employment**

2008-	Professor, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas			
2002-2008	Associate Professor, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas			
1998-2002	Assistant Professor, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas			
1996–1998	Assistant Research Scientist, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas			
1994–1996	Agricultural Economist, Colorado State University			

#### Awards and Honors

- Texas AgriLife Extension Service Superior Service Award, 2014.
- ASAS Southern Section National Pork Board Award, 2013.
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Extension Program Award, 2013.
- Texas AgriLife Extension Service Superior Service Award, 2012.
- Cattleman's Council Award, Independent Cattleman's Association, 2010.
- Texas AgriLife Extension Service Superior Service Award, 2008.
- University of Arizona College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Young Achiever Award, 2004.
- American Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Extension Program Award, 2002-03.
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Extension Program Award, 2003.
- Top 25% "Most Effective" Fall 2002. Texas A&M University Teaching.
- Vice Chancellor's Award in Excellence for Extension Education, Texas A&M University, 2002.
- Director's Award for Innovative Application of Information Technology in Extension Education, 2002.
- American Agricultural Economics Association Third Place Poster Award, 1998.
- Western Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Extension Program Award, 1996-97.
- American Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Policy Contribution Award, 1996-97.
- Deputy Chancellor's Award in Excellence for Team Research in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, 1993.

#### **Professional Experience**

- Livestock, Dairy, and Crop economist.
- Specializing in markets, marketing, and policy
- Teach Ag Econ 614, a graduate course in agricultural policy analysis

## LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

# Presentation and Publication Summary by Subject:

	Marketing/Farm Management	Policy	Livestock	Other	Total
Presentations:					
International	2	16	18	4	40
National	23	61	137	5	226
State and District	39	31	165	13	248
County	46	9	91	5	151
Media Interviews	18	1	529	3	551
Articles:					
Journals	7	5	12	3	27
<b>Extension Service</b>	39	13	161	33	246
<b>Experiment Station</b>	1	4	6	0	11
Symposia/Webinars	0	10	12	3	25
<b>Presented Papers</b>	32	29	42	13	116
Books/Book Chapters	0	2	2	1	5
Department Publications	0	151	0	4	155
Proceedings	4	6	35	2	47
Posters	3	5	7	5	20
Popular Press	11	5	127	1	144
Congressional Testimony	0	1	2	0	3

Grants and Contracts: Over \$10 million during career

Graduate Students: Chair or Member of 60 Graduate Student Committees